
EPA Headquarters, 

Licensing Section 

PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
Co un ty Wexford 

Ref: WO267-0 1 

Dear Sir/Madam 

GROUP 

17th July 2013 

With regard to waste licence WO267-01 we wish apply for a technical amendment in order to: 
1 .  Add the following waste activity, as defined under the fourth schedule of the Waste Management 

Acts 1996 (As amended) to Part I Schedule of activities licensed: Class 12 Exchange of waste 
for submission to any activity referred to in a preceding paragraph. 

! 

2. Request the addition of EWC 16 01 04* End-of-life vehicles to Schedule A.2, and to reduce the 
maximum tonnes per annum of end-of-life tyres from 4,200 to 3,200 and to use the remaining 
1,000 tonnes for EWC 16 01 04*. 

Upon completion of the infrastructure works as agreed with the agency, the requirements under Section 
14 of the Waste Management (End-of-life vehicles) Regulations 2006 shall be met and any operating 
procedures or documentation required under to comply with the regulation and waste licence WO267-0 1 
shall be in place prior to acceptance of EWC 16 01 04*. 

If you have any questions do not hesitate to contact me. 

Richard Gleeson 

AMPAC 
THE POWER TO MOVE 
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